From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@mennonitechurch.ca>

Subject: Competitive Everyday Prices, New Indigenous-Settler Resources

CommonWord Curator

Unique titles at competitive prices!

www.commonword.ca

Some of our most recent acquisitions:
(click on the image for more information, and to order)

Know

before i

17 WaATS TO LiVE A

AMD AUTHEHTIC U

GO'S STORY

sharing faith

Our price Our price Our price Our price Our price Our price
$19.95 $25.25 $18.99 $10.00 $16.65 $11.99
Save 13.1% Save 3.3% Save 11.6% Save 19%

$22.95 $26.10 $21.49 $12.34 N/A N/A

Most titles are also available for loan (a service not offered by amazon ©)

Prices as of July 7, 2017. Do not include taxes or shipping. Subject to change.


http://www.commonword.ca/
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19449
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19440
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19427
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19411
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19482
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19451

New Indigenous-Settler Relations Resources

(click on the image for more information, and to order)

Pilgrnimage for Indigenous Rights

LrFTInNG
HEAl

OFF
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Pilgrimage for Indigencus Rights

Free online video $14.00
Bulk discount available

$9.50

2 poets (one
indigenous, one non-

indigenous) reflect 30 minute documentary on the recent 3™ volume in the
& Mennonite Church Canada 600 km pilgrimage  special Intotemak trilogy
on the UN L . . P
. for indigenous rights (from Kitchener to The Church and
Declaration on the . S,
Ottawa) Indigenous Spirituality

Rights of Indigenous
Peoples

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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